



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 22, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #73 of October 1, 1990 regarding the fence on the Huron Avenue side of Fresh Pond, please be advised of the following:

Chief of Police Anthony Paolillo has instructed the appropriate route cars to give added attention to this area, and the Department of Public Works will soon be repairing the fence.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 8

S-1027

Awaiting Report Item Number 73, regarding the fence on the Huron Avenue side of Fresh Pond.

In City Council,

October 22, 1990

Placed on file